GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324016255IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/21/2023-Part (7) [E-864628]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (Mechanical & Electrical) , Irrigation & Waterways

Directorate

Executive Engineer, Mechanical & Electrical Division, Midnapur ,

Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Date: 28/02/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintenance of functional and non-functional assets
covering electro-mechanical components of Barrages,\Pump House, Regulator Sluice gates and
Irrigation Canal gates at different locations in the district of Purba and Paschim Medinipur under
Mechanical and Electrical Division, Midnapore (No. of Sub-scheme-06 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-

816-2324),Project ID:- IW232415223S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintenance of functional and non-functional assets covering electro-mechanical
components of Barrages, Pump House, Regulator:Sluice gates and Irrigation Canal gates at different locations in the district
of Purba and Paschim Medinipur under Mechanical and Electrical Division, Midnapore (No. of Sub-scheme-06 no.)
(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-816-2324) ,the details of which has been given below

Name of the Project:

Essential maintenance of functional and non-functional assets covering electro-mechanical

components of Barrages, Pump House, Regulator Sluice gates and Irrigation Canal gates
at different locations in the district of Purba and Paschim Medinipur under Mechanical and
Electrical Division, Midnapore (No. of Sub-scheme-06 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-816-

2324)

Project ID: IW232415223S000

Address :
Electrical Division, Midnapore.

Administrative Approval: Rs 1321000 (Thirteen Lakh Twenty One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Different locations in the district of Purba and Paschim Medinipur under Mechanical and

I
|
! : ‘ Scheme Scheme
SI No. |[Financial Year Head ’ Type Name Amount
| | State Development ! Maintenance
1 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V s Expenditure in 1000
chemes ey
| | Irrigation Sector
l = T— J Maintenance
2 2024-25  [32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y| State Development | e Con o 1320000
Schemes L
[ Irrigation Sector
Total 1321000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324040981FAQ0 Dated 27/02/2024.

JOINT-SECRE Y(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324016255IW ‘ Date: 28/02/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & WéT@Mayyxs Department)
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-WééfBengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/L:BA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Wa;g;Ways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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2/28/24, 2:55 PM

about:blank

SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-816-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential maintenance of functional and non-
mechanical components of Barrages, Pump House, Regulator Shuice gates
different locations in the district of Purba & Paschim Medinipur under Me

Midnapore.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

functional assets covering electro-
and Irrigation Canal gates at
chanical & Electrical Division,

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Sweeping, Jungle cutting and cleaning etc. at
Ranichak pump house and pump house campus under
block Daspur — I1, PS Daspur in the district of
Paschim Medinipur.

61429.83

1825.00

Replacement of old link arm with new (Forged Steel)
link of 57 nos. fall board shutter & Frection of 1 no.
rest shed on the top of trestle bridge including supply
and fitting of SS Bolt & nut at Anicut Barrage under
Mouza- Matkatpur, Block- Kharagpur-I in the
District of Paschim Medinipur.

463962.09

13781.05

Scraping, Cleaning and Lubricating the wire rope
with rope compound of gate hoisting at Anicut
barrage under Mouza- Matkatpur, Block: Kharagpur-
I'in the district of Paschim Medinipur.”

140037.12

4259.52

Repair maintenance and replacement of 1 no. draw
shutters including embedded parts and hoisting
system of Dy 20R at CH.557 of MBC at P.S.-
Lalgarh, Block: Binpur-I in the district of Jhargram.

61460.83

1825.56

Repair maintenance and replacement of 1 no. draw
shutters including embedded parts and hoisting
system of Dy 21R at CH.605 of MBC at P.S.-
Lalgarh, Block: Binpur-I in the district of Jhargram.

57364.96

1704.00

Replacement of T (one) no. Draw shutter & 1 (one)
Flap shutter with their hoisting arrangement on
emergent basis in Block- Sahid Matangini, P.S -

Tamluk in the District of Purba Medinipur.

498532.50

14807.90

Total:

1282787.33

38203.03

e N R A o

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

1320990.36

J ecretary Works

[rrigation & Waterways Department

At



